



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

17 August 2017

Dear ,

ATISN 11413 FOI Request

Thank you for your request which I received on 21 July 2017 asking us to provide you with the most up to date annual figures for Wales.

You asked for the following information:

- The number of cattle slaughtered due to Bovine TB.

Please see the attached internet links that will provide you with this information:

<http://gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/ahw/disease/bovinetuberculosis/cattlecontrols/testing/?lang=en>

<http://gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/ahw/disease/bovinetuberculosis/bovinetberadication/tb-dashboard/?lang=en>

<http://gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/ahw/disease/bovinetuberculosis/bovinetberadication/?lang=en>

You also asked for the following:

- Number of cattle put down as they have mastitis,
- Number of cattle put down as they have laminitis,
- Number of cattle put down as the result of infertility, and
- Number of cattle put down due to other common (with name) conditions.

Please be advised that this information is not held by the Welsh Government.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests



BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS
MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE

TB Team, OCVO
Welsh Government
Cathays Park
Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Ffôn • Tel
Gwefan • website: www.wales.gov.uk

for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely